We foel confident that the teste you intend to make on your well will
not be coneluded by 2 radiosstive log which wiil te given newspaper
mobliaity for thv fnct that it shous "saturatiom®,

¥We have a duty to perform, as set forth by the law and our rules and
regulat oms, Ye d> not imtend that the inproper plusging or cobple=
tion ~f any woll ghall in eny way Jenpaidize a fresh water bearing
formation or any niroral deposita,

we did mot intend to erbarrass v persomally, we onl - intonded to see
that our rules and regulations were roperly followed,

Yory truly yours,

STAYE QF BV IZXIC0
O, CONSERVATION OO MITSTION

fle llo ‘purrier
Secrotary-lirector
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